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December 6, 2021 
 
 
TO:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 

PWC2122026 – READVERTISEMENT FOR RFP ELECTRIC SYSTEM 
RIGHT-OF-WAY CLEARANCE  

 
1. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified or clarified per the attached 

documents. 
 
2. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid Documents 

and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 shall accompany the bid to acknowledge the 
bidder’s receipt and familiarity with the changes and/or clarifications. 

 
 
TE: tke 
 
 
Acknowledgement: 
 
Company      
 
By       
 
Date       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DARSWEIL L. ROGERS, COMMISSIONER 
WADE R. FOWLER, JR., COMMISSIONER 
EVELYN O. SHAW, COMMISSIONER 
RONNA ROWE GARRETT, COMMISSIONER 
ELAINA L. BALL, CEO/GENERAL MANAGER 

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 
955 OLD WILMINGTON RD 

P.O. BOX 1089 
FAYETTEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28302-1089 

TELEPHONE (910) 483-1401 
WWW.FAYPWC.COM 

 



READVERTISEMENT FOR RFP ELECTRIC SYSTEM RIGHT-OF-WAY 
CLEARANCE 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
December 6, 2021 

 
FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 

 
This Addendum shall become a part of the Contract Documents for the above project. The 
selected Contractor shall be responsible for notifying all subcontractors of the contents of this 
Addendum.  
 
Revised or newly issued wording, drawings, or specifications contained in this Addendum shall 
supersede and shall take precedence over any conflicting information which was previously 
issued. All other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents remain unchanged.  
 

ITEM 1:The following is the questions received from Prospective Bidders 

1. Has this project bid before and if so, are those results available?   
a. This project was previously advertised in June 2021 under project PWC2122001. 

No award was made from this advertisement; the project is now re-advertised 
under project PWC2122026.  
 

2. I was hoping we could have the contact information for the Forester 
a. The Contract will be managed by PWC Electric Construction Department. Direct 

Point of Contact will be provided to the successful bidder upon contract award.  
 

3. Who is the current contractor you are using for your vegetation management? 
a. The current contractor is Looks Great Services of MS, Inc.  

 
4. How many miles will be awarded?  

a. The contract award is a Unit Base Contract, not line miles.  
 

5. Any circuit maps we could be sent? 
a. A line Circuit map will be provided to the Contractor with every work order 

packet. Attached within this Addendum is a sample Rural Circuit Map and Urban 
Circuit Map. 

 
6. Any requirements not mentioned in the RFP that we will need to submit upon 

completion/Deadline. 
a. All changes and clarifications to the bid specifications will be issued in writing in 

the form of an addendum.  
 

7. What is the annual budget for Tree related work? 
a. The total Annual spend for Fiscal Year 2021 (July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021) was 

$840,000.00. 



RURAL CIRCUIT MAP

SAMPLE



URBAN CIRCUIT MAP

SAMPLE
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